



## Weekly Meeting Minutes 19/June/2019

Members attended:, Remco, Erudini, Gert-Jan, Tu and Osman  
Absent: Ian

Meeting commenced at 18:00 19/June/2019.

### **Updates from attendees:**

- Erudini:
  - I have a meeting with Ian tonight about finalizing the handover of the CEO related stuff.
- Gert-Jan:
  - No update.
- Osman:
  - Added a pub quiz sign-up page to our website.
  - Prepared e-mail invites for our members.
  - Created a checklist for what needs to be done. Please check SharePoint (Events/Pub quiz July 2019).
- Tu:
  - No Update.
- Remco:
  - Started with the questions. Will share the themes of the rounds I have tonight. Please come with extra suggestions.

### **Decisions made:**

- None.

### **Announcements:**

- None.

Meeting ended at 18:30